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WRITTEN NOTICE
TO: BLOUNT COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: JARED ANDERSON, CHAIRMAN % &\
DATE: FEBRUARY 7, 2023
RE: PRIVATE ACT AMENDMENT RESOLUTION

Rule 6A of the Commission Rules provides in part that “If there is a legitimate reason that a
resolution cannot be submitted to the Clerk by the specified deadline, the Chairman by written
notice may allow the introduction of the resolution.”

Pursuant to that rule, a legitimate reason having been given for the resolution being submitted to
the Clerk after the specified deadline (a delay in its drafting due to health reasons of the county
attorney’s co-counsel), I am allowing by this written notice the introduction of the resolution
captioned “A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE TENNESSEE
GENERAL ASSEMBLY REPRESENTING BLOUNT COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
INTRODUCE AND SEEK PASSAGE OF AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 187 OF THE
PRIVATE ACTS OF 1945 OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, AS AMENDED.”

Therefore, this resolution can be added to this evening’s workshop agenda during the setting of

the agenda by unanimous consent, or, if an objection is raised, by a majority vote after a motion
duly made and seconded to add it to the agenda.
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